Mary Ella Spivey

4753 County Road 28. Slocomb, AL 36375 | 334-343-6272 | mem0298@auburn.edu

Objective

Prospective nurse practitioner seeking employment in primary care. As a nurse practitioner candidate graduating in May with 4 years of nursing experience, I have a steadfast commitment to seek employment as a dedicated team member with the appropriate skills and knowledge.

Professional Experience

Lurleen B. Wallace Community College – Opp, AL ADN Clinical Instructor | January 2022- May 2022

 Direct supervision of associated level nursing students, while the student gained appropriate skills and attitudes required of professional nurses. Identified each student's potential and areas of improvement and adjusted teaching approach and instruction as needed. Served as a mentor and resource to practice skills and patient interaction in the hospital setting. Gave feedback on assignments including patient care plans, medication profiles, and research papers.

Andalusia Health – Andalusia, AL Registered Nurse | Intensive Care Unit | November 2020 – January 2022

- Supervised staff of 4 nurses in an 8-bed unit, while providing quality and compassionate care. Main responsibilities included intravenous drug therapy, colostomy care, telemetry monitoring, wound care, ventilation management, post-operative care, and hemodynamic monitoring. Other duties included infection control, lab and diagnostic interpretation, and interdisciplinary team communication.
- Responded to medical emergencies within the facility by serving on the Rapid and Code response team.

Charge/Staff Nurse | Birthing Center | May 2019- November 2020

• Trained in labor and delivery, nursery, and postpartum care. Responsibilities included fetal strip monitoring, pain management, emotional support, labor coaching, lactation support, newborn

Education

Auburn University – Auburn, AL Master of Science in Nursing, Family Nurse Practitioner Anticipated May 2023

Auburn University at Montgomery – Montgomery, AL Bachelor of Science in Nursing August 2020, GPA 4.0

Lurleen B. Wallace Community College – Opp, AL Associate Degree in Nursing, Magna Cum Laude August 2018, GPA 3.78

Licenses and Certifications

- Registered Nurse, Multistate License # 1-173245, CRNP pending
- Family Nurse Practitioner AANP Certification – Pending
- American Heart Association –
 Basic Life Support
- American Heart Association Advanced Cardiac Life Support

care, fetal demise response, and postpartum instructions and discharge information.

• Presented a protocol to hospital administration and implemented a department wide qualitive blood loss protocol.

Registered Nurse | Medical-Surgical | December 2018 – May 2019

- Provided compassionate medical care to 6+ patients daily, while collaborating with other healthcare professionals to develop and revise treatment plans, based on specific needs. Skilled in physical assessments, lab and diagnostic interpretation, and patient admission and discharge education.
- Responsibilities included monitoring vital signs, administering medications, operating equipment (IV lines, feeding tubes, oxygen, and catheters), wound care, and providing daily living care.

Licensed Practical Nurse | Medical-Surgical | May 2018 – November 2018

 Provided compassionate medical care to 6+ patients daily, while collaborating with other healthcare professionals to develop and revise treatment plans, based on specific needs.

FNP Clinical Rotation Experience

Mainstreet Family Care | Monroeville, AL
60 hours, Primary and urgent care
Andalusia family Healthcare | Andalusia, AL
90 hours, Primary care
Fairview Clinic | Dothan, AL
270 hours, Primary care
Ladies First OBGYN | Enterprise, AL
60 hours, Obstetrics and Gynecology
Andalusia Pediatrics | Andalusia, AL
60 hours, Pediatric well and sick care
Dothan Oncology and Hematology | Dothan, AL
60 hours, Oncology and blood disorders
Hearts South PC | Dothan, AL
60 hours, Cardiovascular primary care

Professional References

Alexis Wood, CRNP

Fairview Clinic Work: (334) 794-3192 Personal: (334) 796-9259

Sallyanna Silveria, CRNP

Mainstreet Family Care <u>Sallyanna.Silveria@yahoo.com</u> Work: (251) 743-2560

Personal: (251) 709-3325

Marla Hodge, CRNP

Hearts South Work: (334) 793-5672

Megan Tillman, CRNP

Dothan Oncology and Hematology <u>mtillman@dothanhemonc.com</u>

Work: (334) 792- 9500 Personal: (850) 557-2511